
For more information on the Pine Prairie Physically Delivered Natural Gas contracts, please visit: 
http://www.cmegroup.com/trading/energy/delivered-natural-gas-futures.html 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Clearing Firms  
Back Office Managers  

   
FROM:  CME Clearing 
 
ADVISORY #: 11-53 
 
SUBJECT: Registration Steps for Delivered Natural Gas Futures   
 

DATE:  February 4, 2011 
 
 
 

Please be advised that the following steps must be completed in order to be eligible to 
trade the Delivered Natural Gas Futures listed below: 
 
 PPD:  Pine Prairie Energy Center Physically Delivered Natural Gas Daily/Weekend Futures 

 PPB:  Pine Prairie Energy Center Physically Delivered Natural Gas BALMO Futures 

 PPM:  Pine Prairie Energy Center Physically Delivered Natural Gas Monthly Futures  

 
Registration Steps 
 

1. Establish Contract Number with the Pine Prairie Energy Center  
2. Contact Clearing Firm with Contract Number 
3. Clearing Firm will need to fill out the below form and return to CME Clearing to 

begin the activation for CME ClearPort and Globex 
 
Click here for the Delivered Natural Gas Registration Form 
 
 
Once these steps are complete, please return the completed form to 
clearinghousedeliv@cmegroup.com and allow up to 24 hours for activation. 
 
 

 
If you have any questions, please contact the CME Clearing Deliveries Unit at 
(312) 930-3172. 
 

http://www.cmegroup.com/tools-information/lookups/advisories/clearing/files/Chadv11-53-Registration_Form_Template.pdf
mailto:clearinghousedeliv@cmegroup.com

